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Water Boards ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

State Water Resources Control Board

TO: Board Members VIA E-MAIL
Executive Director
Chief Deputy Directors
Deputy Directors/Directors
Regional Board EOs/AEOs
Division/Office Liaisons

FROM: Courtney Tyler W
Clerk to the Board T%&/b
EXECUTIVE OFFICE

DATE: July 25, 2025

SUBJECT: 2026 STATE WATER BOARD MEETING/WORKSHOP DATES

Below is a list of Board Meeting/Workshop dates for 2026.

All Board Meetings/Workshops begin at 9:00 a.m. and will be held in the Coastal
Hearing Room at CalEPA Headquarters unless otherwise noted. As a result of the
COVID-19 emergency, the meetings will also occur via video and teleconference.

BOARD MEETINGS BOARD WORKSHOPS
January 6 & 21 (Wednesday) January 7 & 22 (Thursday)
February 3 & 18 (Wednesday) February 4 & 19 (Thursday)
March 3 & 17 March 4 & 18

April 7 & 21 April 8 & 22

May 5 & 19 May 6 & 20

June 2 & 16 June 3 & 17

July 7 & 21 July 8 & 22

August 4 & 18 August 5 & 19

September 1 & 15 September 2 & 16
October 6 & 20 October 7 & 21

November 3 & 17 November 4 & 18
December 1 & 15 December 2 & 16
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